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vy Board of Forestry and Fire Protection
.\, | Safety Element Review
> 2 P.O. Box 944246
. Sacramento, CA, 94244-2460

RE:  Town of Yucca Valley Safety Element Review Request

Dear Board of Forestry and Fire Protection:

The Town of Yucca Valley is requesting review of the updated 2021 General Plan Safety
Element, under Section 65302.5 of the California Government Code. The attached Safety
- Element and assessment review tool were completed by the PlaceWorks, Inc., the Town’s
.\ Safety Element update team, in coordination with the Town'’s concurrent update of the
~ 2021-2020 Housing Element as required by Section 65302(g)(6) of the Government Code.
: In addition, recommendations from CAL FIRE’s informal review have been incorporated
. into the Draft Safety Element. We believe the Safety Element meets all of the state
i _:f:\s;i‘r,. ~requirements and look forward to your review and comments.

Please let us know if you require any additional information or have any concerns
regarding this submittal. If you have any questions or would like to discuss this inquiry,
please contact me at (760) 369-6575 or at sstueckle@yucca-valley.org.

Sincerely,

. SHANE R. STUECKLE, DEPUTY TOWN MANAGER

. Planning
i (760) 369-6575

Public Works
(760) 369-6579
Al Building and Safety
B 78 (760) 365-0099
' ! Code Compliance

(760) 369-6575

Engineerin
1o e (760) ;69-657?
ucca a ey Animal Control
(760) 365-1807
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT/PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT Animal Shelter
58928 Business Center Dr. (760) 365-3111

Yucca Valley, California 92284 FAX (760) 228-0084




